
 

DATE: July 5, 2016  

  

TO: Ted Kallam, Engineering and Inspections 

 

FROM:  Kirim McGee, M/WBE Specialist 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Engineering and Inspections 

 

SUBJECT:         2015-024 McLeansville Road & Birch Creek Road Waterline Extension 

 

The M/WBE Office reviewed the documentation submitted by Smith-Rowe, LLC for the 2015-

024 McLeansville Road & Birch Creek Road Waterline Extension project.  The goals established for 

the project were MBE 3% and WBE 3%.  Smith-Rowe, LLC did not meet the WBE goals for the 

project; however the company achieved the minimum 50 GFE points to be considered a 

responsive bid.   
 

Smith-Rowe, LLC has agreed to meet its M/WBE commitment utilizing the following certified firm: 

 

MBE 
Ascent Construction 

Solutions 

Asphalt Repair, 

Clearing/Grubbing, Concrete 
Forsyth $29,885.00 3.0% 

MBE 
Sawyers 

Landscaping 

Erosion Control, Silt Fence, 

Seeding and Mulching 
Surry $18,797.01 1.9% 

WBE 

Jesse Lane’s 

Landscaping and 

Trucking 

Hauling Guilford $7,782.00 .8% 

 
Please don’t hesitate to give me a call if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Kirim McGee, 

MWBE Specialist 

 


